From: s 9(2)(a)

Sent: Frniday, 11 July 2014 3:1Y p.m.

To: Robyn Tiller

Subject: NEW Official Information Act Request
Importance: High

OFFICIAL INFORMATION ACT REQUEST
For: The Minister For The Environment

Dear Hon. Amy Adams

This is an Official Information Act Request. | would like you to please provide me with
documentation and answers that show the following:

* The Ministry for the Environments/NZ Governments past, present and future knowledge,
involvement with/of “Climate GeoEngineering” and techniques of GeoEngineering
including Solar Radiation Management (SRM)

* Specifically, which past and future international political meetings and conferences has
New Zealand attended or will be attending that include or have included the topics of
“Climate Geoengineering” and “Solar Radiation Management” (SRM)?

* Who are the representatives/delegats that have attended for or on behalf of New
Zealand to these international political meetings and conferences that included the topics
of “Climate Geoengineering” and “Solar Radiation Management” (SRM)?

* What is the Ministry for the Environment/NZ Government’s current stance and (future)
position on “Climate GeoEngineering” and techniques of GeoEngineering including Solar
Radiation Management (SRM)?

* Has “Climate GeoEngineering” and “Solar Radiation Management” (SRM) been
deployed in, around or above New Zealand yet?



* |f it has been deployed, what body or bodies are carrying out these “Climate
GeoEngineering” and “Solar Radiation Management” (SRM) activities?

* What body or bodies will be employed to carry out Solar Radiation Management (SRM)
activities in New Zealand?

*If it hasn’t been deployed yet, what are the proposed chemicals, sulphates and heavy
metals that are going to be used for Solar Radiation Management (SRM)?

* What studies have been done to show that this method Solar Radiation Management
(SRM) of Geoengineering is safe for the Environment, Eco Systems and Human Health?

* |f it is not currently happening already, what body/bodies are/will oversee “Climate
GeoEngineering” and Solar Radiation Management (SRM)?

| look forward to receiving your response within the 20 day time frame allowed by law.

Yours Sincerely

s 9(2)(a)





